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Questions For REG RFP #2017-01 
Preparing a Business Case for Developing an Accessible, Open Source 
Voting System 

 
Contractor: Digital Foundry, Inc. Date: June 5, 2017 

 
1. Will the Contractor who prepares or assists in preparing the business case 

described in this RFP be barred from any and all subsequent services for the City 

in relation to the development of the proposed system?  For example, 

 
a. Will the Contractor be allowed to act as an ongoing advisor or 

technical steward during the development process? 

b. Will the Contractor be allowed to act as a subcontractor to a systems 

integrator or prime contractor leading the development process? 

c. Will the Contractor be allowed to co-develop with internal teams working 
for the City? 

 
Response:   For this first set of questions, refer to page 2, under section I.A., for guidance: 
“Any Contractor who prepares or assists in preparing the business case described in this RFP 
will not be eligible to perform subsequent services for the City in relation to the possible 
development of an accessible, open source voting system.”  The response to questions 1.a., 
1.b., and 1.c. is no. 
 

2. How many additional languages does the City contemplate supporting? 
 
Response: Regarding additional languages to support besides English, Chinese, Spanish, and 
Filipino, the City cannot determine the number of additional languages that may be required 
in the future to provide language assistance to voters.  If developing a system requires a limit 
to the number or type of languages to include, the business case must state and explain such 
limitations.   
 

3. Regarding cost projections, to what level of detail would the City like to see the 
projections? 

 
Response: The level of detail regarding cost projections must allow the City to assess its 
development options and possible next steps regarding developing a voting system. 
 

4. Does the City contemplate seeking U.S. Election Assistance Commission 

certification for the proposed system? 
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Response: Any system must meet the requirements that are set in California elections law 
regarding the system obtaining the appropriate approvals before a system could be 
implemented in San Francisco. 
 

5. Will the City accept alternative proposals with a modified Scope of Work? 
 
Response: The City expects all proposals to be responsive to the scope of work provided in 
the RFP. 
 

6. Is there a voting system that the CIty has in mind as a point or 

reference or target to directionally orient around? 

 

Response: The City is interested in obtaining information on the feasibility of options to 
develop an accessible, open source voting system, including the costs and time frames 
associated with any options. 

 

7. Will any of the current system components be leveraged in the desired future 

state solution? Do we need to investigate and assess current system capabilities 

and costs or will this information be provided? 

 
Response: The City does not currently intend to leverage the current system’s components.  
Rather, as noted previously, the City is seeking information regarding the feasibility of 
options to develop an accessible, open source voting system and expects proposals to 
indicate how a potential Contractor can provide relevant information to allow the City to 
assess its options.   

8. What types of resources will the City be providing the Contractor to assist with 

this effort? Is there a dedicated team or product owner that the City will provide 

as the point of contact during the engagement? 

 
Response: A Contractor must expect to rely on its own resources to prepare the business 
case.  The City will provide a point of contact within the Department of Elections.  
 
 


